
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

 

             

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, December 10, 2019 
10:00a .m.  

    

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

    
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of November 19, 2019 Public Hearing and Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Supervisor Response 
8. Old Business 
9. New Business (Review / Action) 

 County Administrator 

 Establishment of a Subcommittee of the Criminal Justice Collaborating Council 

 Final Approval Door to Door Contract 

 Corporation Counsel 
 “Navis, et al v. DC BOA, et al”, Case # 2018-CV-102 - Appeal to Wisconsin Court of Appeals, District III 
 Challenge to EPA’s Ozone Non-Attainment Area Designations – U.S. Court of Appeals, District of Columbia, #18-203 
 Proposed State Implementation Plan (SIP) Revision for Redesignation Request and Maintenance Plan for the Door County 

2015 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area 
 County Sheriff Enforcement of Town or Village Ordinance 

 Human Resources 
 Request to Refill – ADRC Bus Driver - Transportation 
 Request to Refill – Airport Manager – Highway  
 Request to Refill – Library Circulation Assistant  
 Request to Refill – Case Manager – Health & Human Services 
 Request to Refill – Case Manager Diversion – Health & Human Services (Defined Term Emp.) 
 Change in Hours Recommendation for 2nd Shift Custodians 
 Exit Interview Summary 
 FYI: Letter of Retirement – Gary Hanson  
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Katie Lasee 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Emily May 
 Personnel Transactions  

10.Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
11.Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

12.Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Meeting – January 21, 2020 – 10:00 a.m. 

13.Meeting Per Diem Code  

14. Adjourn 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

Page 1 of 45



 

 

             
 

MINUTES 
Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:00 a.m.  

    
 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

    

 
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  
Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District 
Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office 

 

            

PUBLIC HEARING FOR PROPOSED 2020 – 8521 Elderly/Disabled Transportation Plan (SRC Bus & Van) & 
5311Public Transit Plan 
Call the Public Hearing to Order 
The Tuesday, November 19, 2019 Public Hearing was called to order at 9:04 a.m. by Chairman David Lienau at the Door 
County Government Center. 
 
Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, John Neinas, and Joel 
Gunnlaugsson. 
 
Chairman Lienau read aloud the purpose of the public hearing.  
 
Proposed Changes to the 2020 Door County Public Transit System (Section 5311)  
Proposed Changes to the 2020 Specialized Transportation Assistance Program (Section 85.21) 
Transportation Manager Pam Busch presented a PowerPoint outlining the proposed changes. 
 
Public Comments 

• Kayla Kudick commented on the proposed increase in fees 
 
Adjourn the Public Hearing 
Motion by Robillard, seconded by Kohout to adjourn the public hearing.  Time: 9:19 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 

 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, November 19, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:19 a.m. by Chairman David 
Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, John 
Neinas, and Joel Gunnlaugsson. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor Laura Vlies Wotachek, Administrator Ken Pabich, Assistant CC Karyn 
Behling, Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, HR Director Kelly Hendee, TS Director Jason Rouer, 
County Clerk Jill Lau, and public.   
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Kohout to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote. 
 

Approve Minutes of the October 22, 2019 Meeting 

Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve the minutes of the October 22, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting.  

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Correspondence 

No correspondence was presented. 

 
Public Comment 
No one from the public commented. 

“These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and 
are subject to 

approval at the 
next regular 
committee 
meeting.” 

Page 2 of 45



 

 

Old Business 

No old business was presented. 

 

New Business (Review / Action) 

County Administrator 

Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship Program 

Administrator Pabich reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  The program is an apprenticeship for youth 16-

18 years old.  Administration would work with departments to identify positions within the County that the  

apprenticeship program may benefit.   

 

Motion by Robillard, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to support the Ahnapee Regional Youth Apprenticeship Program and 

transfer funds from the Reserve to cover any costs associated.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Transportation 

Review / Approve the rate changes for ADRC Bus (85.21) 

Review / Approve the rate changes for the Door to Door System (5311) 

Review / Approve the Agency rates for the Door to Door System (5311) 

Review / Approve the removal of the connector routes in the Door to Door System (5311) 
Fare Increases: 

• ADRC Bus from $1 per trip to $2 per trip 
• $2 round trip for trips to ADRC for lunch 

Fare hasn’t increased since service began approximately 40 years ago 
 
D2D Rides 

• Orange Core Zone $1.75 to $2 and $3.50 to $4 
• Travel Within Zones $3.25 to $3.50 and $6.50 to $7 
• Agency Fares will increase to $8 and $14 
• Crossing Zones will continue to be the same 

 

Motion by Gunnlaugsson seconded by Fisher to approve the recommendations as presented for the rate changes for the 

ADRC Bus (85.21), the rate changes for the Door to Door System (5311), the agency rates for the Door to Door System 

(5311) and the removal of the connector routes in the Door to Door System (5311).  Motion carried by unanimous voice 

vote. 

 

Corporation Counsel 

Year-to-Date Status Report Re: Ch. 51, 54 & 55 Wis. Stats. Matters  

Assistant CC Karyn Behling reported on the number of cases to date this year.  

 
Notice of § 23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats. Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Funded Land Purchase-Town of Liberty Grove 

Notice of § 23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats. Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Funded Land Purchase-Town of Washington 

Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.   

 

Human Resources 

Request to Refill – Treatment Court Coordinator  

HR Director Hendee explained this is a defined term position; if grant money runs out the position is eliminated.  This is a 

full-time position with benefits.   

  

Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Austad to approve the request to refill the Treatment Court Coordinator.  Motion 

carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Request to Refill – Administrative Assistant II, District Attorney  

The request to refill is due to a retirement. 

 

Motion by Austad, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to refill the Administrative Assistant II, District Attorney.  

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Request to Refill – Maintenance Technician Library 

The request to refill is due to a retirement. 

Page 3 of 45



 

 

Motion by Robillard, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to refill the Maintenance Technician Library.  Motion 

carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Reclassification of TS Network Coordinator/Manager to Network Administrator/Assistant TS Director 

HR Director Hendee explained this position was eliminated a few years ago following a study of the Information Systems 

Department.  After further review and monitoring, and the recent exit interview of the TS Network Coordinator/Manager, it 

was determined there was a need to recreate the position.  This is a working position for at least 80% of the time.  This is 

expected to make the department more efficient.  The TS Committee supported the reclassification.   

 

Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Robillard to reclassify the TS Network Coordinator/Manager to Network 

Administrator/Assistant TS Director.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

FYI: Letter of Retirement – Sally Hall, Administrative Assistant II – District Attorney  

FYI: Letter of Retirement – Timothy Clark, Library Maintenance Technician 

FYI: Letter of Retirement – Keith Kasbohm, Airport Manager 

Reviewed. 

 

FYI: Completion of Introductory period – Katherine Moore  

Reviewed. 

 

Personnel Transactions 

Reviewed. 

 

Closed Session 

Convene into closed session pursuant to § 19.85(1)©, Wis. Stats, for purposes of considering employment, 

promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 

body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, namely the Performance Evaluation of County Administrator Ken 

Pabich 

Motion by Lienau, seconded by Fisher to convene into closed session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all Members 

voting Yes.  Time:  10:05 a.m. 

 

Reconvene in Open Session 

Motion by Lienau, seconded by Fisher to reconvene into open session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all Members 

voting Yes.  

 

Discussion and Decision (if any) 

No action taken. 

 

Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

• Unemployment Insurance  

• Exit Interviews 

 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 

Next Meeting Date(s) 

Regular Meeting – December 10, 2019 – 10:00 a.m.  

 

Meeting Per Diem Code 

 

Adjourn 

Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 11:00 a.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 

Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 

Page 4 of 45

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)


 

 

PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT 
Door County Shared-Ride Taxi Services 

 
This Agreement, entered into by and between the County of Door, a Body Corporate. Hereinafter referred to as “County”, and Abby 
Vans Inc., hereinafter referred to as “Provider”. 
   

WHEREAS, County desires to secure and retain the services of Provider to perform services enumerated below; and 
 
WHEREAS, Provider desires to perform the services enumerated below. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants here contained, the parties agree as follows: 
 

1.  This Agreement shall become effective on January 1, 2020. 
 

2.  County’s contact information is: Pamela Busch, Transportation Manager; 916 N. 14th Avenue, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235; Ph: 
920.746.5982; E-mail: pbusch@co.door.wi.us. 

 

3.  Provider’s contact information is:  Abby Vans, Inc.; Mark Jones, President; 1115 West 4th Street, Neillsville, WI 54456; Ph: 
800.236.8438; Fax: 715.743.7545. 

 

4.  During the term hereof, County hereby engages Provider and Provider hereby agrees to perform services, as set forth in 
the attached Request for Proposals (Issued July 29, 2019), Provider’s Proposal dated September 5, 2019, and Addendums 
1-4 [incorporated herein by reference as if set forth in full]. 
 

5.  The provisions of this Agreement and attachments shall be harmonized to give full force and effect to all wherever 
possible.  In the event of an irreconcilable conflict, the attached Request for Proposals controls. 

 

6.  Payment for services covered by this Agreement shall be based on allowable fees and costs as set forth in the attachments 
referenced in paragraph 4. above. Payment shall only be made for authorized services actually and satisfactorily provided.  
It is understood that County is not obligated to purchase any minimum amount of services from Provider. 

 

7.  Provider shall act as an independent contractor in providing and performing the services contemplated by this agreement.  
Nothing in, or done pursuant to, this agreement shall be construed to create the relationship of employer and employee, 
principal and agent, partners, or a joint venture between County and Provider. 
 

8.  Provider holds itself out as an independent contractor.  Provider:  is a separate and independent enterprise from the 
County; has a full opportunity to find other business; has made its own investment in its business, trade or profession; 
possesses the equipment, instrumentalities, materials, and office necessary to perform the work; controls the means of 
performing the work; and risks profit and loss as a result of the work. 
 

9.  This agreement does not create an employee/employer relationship between the parties. It is the parties’ intention that 
the Provider will be an independent contractor and not the County’s employee for all purposes, including, but not limited 
to, the application of the Fair Labor Standards Act minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal Insurance Contribution 
Act, the Social Security Act, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act, the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, the state 
revenue and taxation law, the state workers’ compensation law and the state unemployment insurance law.  This 
agreement shall not be construed as creating any joint employment relationship between the Provider and the County, 
and the County will not be liable for any obligation incurred by the Provider, including but not limited to unpaid minimum 
wages, overtime premiums, unemployment insurance benefits, worker’s compensation benefits, health insurance, health 
benefits, disability benefits, or retirement benefits.  Provider is not entitled to receive any benefits from County or to 
participate in any County benefit plan. 

 

10.  Provider retains sole and absolute discretion in the judgment of the manner and means of carrying out its activities and 
responsibilities hereunder. 
 

Page 5 of 45



 

 2 

11.  Any and all work product (tangible material or its intangible equivalent) shall be the sole and exclusive property of the 
County. 

 

12.  Provider shall provide, perform and complete all services contemplated by this Agreement in an expeditious and proper 
manner, consistent with the care and skill ordinarily exercised by reputable members of the profession. 
 

13.  Provider warrants and represents that it is sufficiently experienced and competent to provide, perform and complete all 
services in full compliance with and as required by or pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

14.  Provider represents and warrants that it is financially solvent, and has the financial resources necessary to provide, 
perform and complete the duties and functions in full compliance with and as required by or pursuant to this Agreement. 
 

15.  Provider shall, in order to protect itself as well as the County, at all times during the terms of this Agreement keep in force 
insurance policies issued by a company authorized to do business in Wisconsin and licensed by the Office of the 
Commissioner of Insurance. 
 

➢ Comprehensive General (Including Professional) Liability: One million dollars ($1,000,000) combined single limit 
(i.e., up to one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence for bodily injury or property damage arising out of 
single loss, with no sub-limits). This coverage must be written on an “occurrence” basis and shall cover all risks 
incident to any activity of provider under this Agreement. 
 

➢ Motor Vehicle Liability (Including Uninsured Motorist Coverage and Underinsured Motorist Coverage): One 
hundred thousand dollars ($100,000) each person, three hundred thousand dollars ($300,000) each accident, 
and twenty five thousand dollars ($25,000) property damage each accident. 

 
➢ Workers Compensation: If and as required by the State of Wisconsin. 

 
➢ Other Insurance: If and as required by the State of Wisconsin and deemed reasonable and adequate by the 

County. 
 

Provider shall furnish certificates of insurance to the County evidencing the risks insured against and the limits of liability 
there under. 
 
County shall be named an additional insured or loss payee. 
 
Provider shall furnish County additional insured or loss payee endorsement(s). 
 
Provider acknowledges that its indemnification liability to County is not limited by the limits of any insurance coverage. 
 

16.  Each Party will indemnify, defend, and hold the other harmless from and against all liability, loss, costs, damages, 
(together with reasonable attorneys’ fees associated therewith) arising out of any third party claims resulting from the 
negligence, willful misconduct of a Party, or breach of this Agreement (including but not limited to any representation or 
warranty hereunder). 

 

17.  Provider shall comply with all applicable state and federal guidelines, laws, orders, regulations, and rules. 
 

18.  During the term of this Agreement the Contractor shall comply with all applicable state and/or federal labor standards. 
 

19.  During the term of this Agreement the Contractor shall not discriminate against any person based on race, color, national 
origin, gender, age, disability, sexual orientation, religion, or marital status. 
 

20.  During the term of this Agreement Provider shall comply with all applicable affirmative action mandates and all equal 
opportunity requirements.  This includes the submission, if required, of the Provider’s current approved civil rights 
compliance action plan. 

 

Page 6 of 45



 

 3 

21.  Provider shall maintain records in connection with this Agreement in a manner sufficient to meet the requirements of 
state and federal laws, regulations and rules.  The Provider shall maintain and retain for a period of six years or one year 
after the DOT program year audit is completed, whichever is longer, driver logs and dispatch records to all the County or 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation vehicles to verify any data reported or billed to the County. 

 

22.  Provider shall comply with the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 and its 
implementing regulations (45 CFR Parts 160-164) (“HIPAA”). 

 

23.  Provider shall meet state and federal service standards and applicable state and federal licensure and certification 
requirements as expressed by state and federal regulations and rules applicable to the services covered by this 
Agreement.  Provider shall provide duplicates of any current license or certification required to the County. 

 

24.  Provider represents that it is not (and has not been) debarred, suspended or otherwise declared ineligible to provide the 
services covered by this Agreement.  Provider shall immediately notify County if their status changes during this 
Agreement’s term. 
 

25.  Provider shall avoid conflicts of interest. This includes the establishment of safeguards by Provider to prevent its 
employees, officers, principals or agents from using their position for purposes that are, or give the appearance of being, 
motivated by a desire for private gain for themselves or others, such as those with whom they have family, business or 
other ties. 
 

26.  Noncompliance with this Agreement may be considered cause for its immediate suspension or termination.  Written 
notice, by the party suspending or terminating this Agreement, shall be provided as soon as is practicable to the other 
party. If the County terminates this Agreement for the Provider’s breach, Provider may be liable for any additional costs 
County incurs for replacement services. 

 

27.  Either party’s performance of any part of this Agreement shall be excused to the extent that it is hindered, delayed or 
otherwise made impractical by reason of flood, riot, fire, explosion, war, acts or omissions of the other party or any other 
cause, whether similar or dissimilar to those listed, beyond the reasonable control of that party. 
 

28.  Provider shall not assign this Agreement in whole or in part. Provider shall not assign any of its rights or obligations under 
this Agreement. Provider shall not assign any payment due or to become due under this Agreement. 
 

29.  This Agreement and the rights and obligation of County and Provider under this Agreement shall be interpreted according 
to the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 
 

30.  Venue, as to any dispute that may arise under this Agreement, shall be in the Circuit Court, County of Dane, State of 
Wisconsin or, if subject matter jurisdiction otherwise exists, the U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Wisconsin.  The 
parties shall, if practicable, endeavor to utilize alternative dispute resolution prior to commencement of a lawsuit. 
 

31.  County and Provider represents and warrants that it has carefully reviewed and fully understands this Agreement, 
including any attachments and any matters incorporated by reference.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall 
inure to the benefit of County and Provider and upon their respective and permitted successors and assigns. 
 

32.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be interpreted, when possible, to sustain their legality and enforceability as a 
whole.  In the event any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, in whole or in part, neither the validity of the remaining part of such provision, nor the validity of any other 
provision of this Agreement shall be in any way affected thereby. 
 

33.  No modification, addition, deletion, revision, alteration or other change to this Agreement shall be effective unless, and 
until such is reduced to writing and executed by County and Provider. 
 

34.  It is understood and agreed that this Purchase of Service Agreement, attachments, and any matters incorporated herein 
by reference, constitute the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter. 
 

Page 7 of 45



 

 4 

Signature page to follow 
 
 
Accepted and Agreed this _________ day of December, 2019 
 
  
Name/Title: _________________________________ 

Federal Employer Identification Number __________ 
 
 
Accepted and Agreed this _________ day of December, 2019 
 
____________________________________________ 
Pamela Busch, Transportation Manager 
 
 
Accepted and Agreed this _________ day of December, 2019 
 
____________________________________________ 
Ken Pabich, Door County Administrator 
 
 
Approved as to form this ________ day of December, 2019. 
 
 _____________________________________________________  
Grant P. Thomas 
Corporation Counsel 

Page 8 of 45



BEFORE THE 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Notice of Public Hearing 
Proposed State Implementation Plan (SIP) Revision for Redesignation Request and Maintenance 

Plan for the Door County 2015 8-Hour Ozone Nonattainment Area 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant toss. 285.11(5) and (6), Wis. Stats., the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) will hold a public hearing on a proposed revision to the 
Wisconsin SIP. 

Date and Time 
January 14, 2020 
10:00am-11:00am 

Location 
Door County Public Library - Sturgeon Bay Branch 
Conference Room 2 
107 S. 4th Avenue 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 

Reasonable accommodations or informational material in an alternative format will be provided for 
qualified individuals with disabilities upon request. To do so, make a request to Cami Peterson using the 
contact information provided below. A request must include specific information and be received at least 
10 days before the date of the scheduled hearing. 

Availability of the Proposed SIP Documents 
Background information and proposed documents related to the attainment plan can be downloaded at 
http://dnr.wi .gov/topic/AirQuality/Input.html or hard copies can be obtained, free of charge, by contacting 
Cami Peterson as indicated below. 

Background 
The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) is submitting this state implementation plan 
(SIP) revision to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as required by the federal Clean Air 
Act (CAA). This SIP requests EPA to approve Wisconsin' s redesignation request and maintenance plan 
for the Door County 20 15 8-hour ozone nonattainment area. 

Ozone monitoring data for the most recent three years, 2017 through 2019, demonstrate that the air 
quality meets the 2015 ozone national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) in the Door County 
nonattainment area. 

Action Subject to Comment 
The Department is soliciting comment on this proposed SIP submittal. 

Agency Contact and Submitting Comment 
Comments on this proposed SIP submittal should be received on or before January 24, 2020. Written 
comments may be submitted by U.S. mail, fax, or email and will have the same weight and effect as oral 
statements presented at the public hearing. 

Questions or requests related to the hearing and written comments or questions on the proposed SIP 
should be submitted to: 

Cami Peterson 
Department of Natural Resources 
Bureau of Air Management (AM/7) 
101 S. Webster Street, P.O. Box 7921, Madison WI 53703-7921 
Phone: (608) 267-7546 
Fax: (608) 266-0560 

Page 9 of 45



E-mail: Cami.Peterson@wisconsin.gov 

Dated at Madison, Wisconsin lfMry - cJ-~, OD I q 
' 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

By--+-~ - c ~q_µ_ 
J. 
GailE. Good 
Director 
Air Management 

Page 10 of 45



Page 11 of 45



Page 12 of 45



Page 13 of 45



Page 14 of 45



Page 15 of 45



Page 16 of 45



Page 17 of 45



Page 18 of 45



Page 19 of 45



Page 20 of 45



Page 21 of 45



Page 22 of 45



Page 23 of 45



Page 24 of 45



Page 25 of 45



Page 26 of 45



Page 27 of 45



Page 28 of 45



Page 29 of 45



Page 30 of 45



Page 31 of 45



Page 32 of 45



Page 33 of 45



Page 34 of 45



Page 35 of 45



Page 36 of 45



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $71.42

52302 STATE PROCESS SERVICE SERVICE CONTRACT $60.50

52302 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT SERVICE CONTRACT $186.01

PRE-PAID

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $65.00 JE

54102 ELAN MILEAGE, MEALS & LODGING $164.00

TOTAL: $546.93

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

DECEMBER 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 37 of 45



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000426 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees
Paid by Check 
# 669738

11/07/2019 11/08/2019 11/08/2019 11/12/2019 2,379.75

6957 -  REETZ LAW OFFICE 2019-00000428 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669740

11/07/2019 11/08/2019 11/08/2019 11/12/2019 533.65

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $2,913.40
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000426 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669738

11/07/2019 11/08/2019 11/08/2019 11/12/2019 1,029.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000427 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 669739

11/07/2019 11/08/2019 11/08/2019 11/12/2019 761.01

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000443 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 670144

11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 651.00

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000446 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 670147

11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 154.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $2,595.01
Account 52301 - Repair & Maintenance

1967 -  CAMERA CORNER 2019-00000425 Court Room Repairs to 
Crestron/Polycom 

Paid by Check 
# 669737

11/07/2019 11/08/2019 11/08/2019 11/12/2019 647.50

Account 52301 - Repair & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $647.50
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2019-00000429 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 669741

11/07/2019 11/08/2019 11/08/2019 11/12/2019 284.66

13733 -  SWITS, LLC 2019-00000447 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 670149

11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 51.00

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $335.66
Account 52462 - Notary Bond Renewal

3176 -  CNA SURETY 2019-00000444 Notary Bond- Western 
Surety Company

Paid by Check 
# 670145

11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 30.00

Account 52462 - Notary Bond Renewal Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $30.00
Account 53106 - Office Supplies

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2019-00000448 Office Supplies  Paid by Check 
# 670148

11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 519.90

Account 53106 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $519.90

Run by Connie DeFere on 12/02/2019 03:31:04 PM Page 1 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P November 2019
G/L Date Range 11/01/19 - 11/30/19

Page 38 of 45

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136744','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136745','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136752','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 53109 - Publication&Subscription
18040 -  LEGAL DIRECTORIES PUBLISHING 
C

2019-00000445 2019 WI Legal 
Directory 

Paid by Check 
# 670146

11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 8.75

Account 53109 - Publication&Subscription Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $8.75
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $7,050.22

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $7,050.22
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $7,050.22

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $7,050.22

Run by Connie DeFere on 12/02/2019 03:31:04 PM Page 2 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P November 2019
G/L Date Range 11/01/19 - 11/30/19

Page 39 of 45

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136747','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-17101 PRE-PAIDS

100-06-1161-52158

Godfrey & Kahn, S.C.

Legal Services - Ozone designation, our file 

no. 2004-183 $2,190.00

100-44-1114-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES (FROM HR BUDGET)

Staples Office Supplies $98.51

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service - 2014-125 Veness $65.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Complete Office WI Office Supplies $511.90

Staples Office Supplies $41.53

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for October 2019 services) $319.54

BLR

Fair Labor Standards Handbook for Public 

Employees $536.99

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #11-2019 

November $385.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for October 2019 services) $1,278.14

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $105.84

TOTAL: $5,532.45

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

December Committee Meeting

Page 40 of 45



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Washington Island Ferry Line Medical Examiner - Special night time ferry $500.00 X

204.23.3626.52702 Larson & Associates LLC Door County Transportation Project - final payment $19,000.00 X

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

TOTAL: $19,500.00

DECEMBER MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 41 of 45



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000581 Batch Date 11/15/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

2019-00000432 COUNTY CLERK- ADVERTISING Paid by Check #670005 11/15/2019 11/15/2019 11/15/2019 11/20/2019 462.86
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA Totals Invoices 1 $462.86
Batch Number   2019-00000581 Totals Invoices 1 $462.86

Batch Number   2019-00000597 Batch Date 11/22/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

3430735703 Cty Clerk - Office Supplies Paid by Check #670150 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 252.87
3430735704 Cty Clerk - Office Supplies Paid by Check #670150 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/22/2019 11/25/2019 14.92

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 2 0

Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE Totals Invoices 2 $267.79
Batch Number   2019-00000597 Totals Invoices 2 $267.79
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 3 $730.65

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 3 $730.65

Run by Jill Lau on 12/04/2019 03:04:05 PM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 11/01/19 - 11/30/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 42 of 45

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136454','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=212275','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=212420','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=136789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=212420','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 43 of 45



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

53109 West Group Publications $18.02

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $65.00

TOTAL: $83.02

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 44 of 45



Acct No. Vendor Description Prepaid Amount

59176 HRI, dba Humana Wellness Go365 Administrative Fee & Rewards X 4,112.20$    

59109 Aurora Health Care Pre Employement Physical X 166.00$       

52146 Bellin Health Drug Screening X 145.50$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 11/24/2019 X 226.44$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 11/03/2019 X 113.22$       

52121 Diversified Benefit Services Administrative Svcs - November X 526.50$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept., week ending 11/10/2019 X 339.66$       

59169 Prevea Health Occupational Helath Pre-work screening X 134.00$       

55107 Wisconsin Document Imigaing Human Resourses Copies X 613.12$       

48405 Rhonda Kohlberg Overpayment of Insurance X 127.74$       

52149 Door County Medical Center Chair Massages x 90.00$         

52402 WACPD Annual Dues for 2020 X 25.00$         

55107 Wisconsin Document Imigaing Human Resourses Copies x 698.75$       

55107 Wisconsin Document Imigaing Human Resourses Copies x 312.25$       

52401 ABR Employment Services Finance Dept. Week ending 11/17/2019 x 207.57$       

TOTAL: 7,837.95$    

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

as listed on this document.

Date:

___________________________

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

VOUCHER LISTING: December 2019

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

M:\hr\Voucher-monthly summary 12-19.xlsx

Page 45 of 45


	2019-12-10 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2019-11-19 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT- Transportation 2020.pdf (p.5-8)
	Public Hearing Notice - DNR SIP.pdf (p.9-10)
	Admin Packet Info 12-2019.pdf (p.11-35)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.36)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court.pdf (p.37-38)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.39)
	Voucher Listing - County Administrator & Board.pdf (p.40)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.41)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.42)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.43)
	Voucher Listing - HR.pdf (p.44)

